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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Sunday, November 27, 2011 8:38 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: (SBU) Westerwelle called Khar 11/27 

Fyi 

From: Grossman, Marc I 
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2011 08:30 AM 
To: Wells, Alice G; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: (SBU) Westerwelle called Khar 11/27 

Fyi 

From: Munter, Cameron P 
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2011 07:20 AM 
To: Grossman, Marc I 
Cc: Ruggiero, Frank 3; Feldman, Daniel F; Jones, Beth E (S/SRAP); Lenderking, Timothy A; Hoagland, Richard E; Pratt, 
Jonathan G; Kofmehl, Scott; McCormick, James P 
Subject: (SBU) Westerwelle called Khar 11/27 

Marc, 

German ambassador Koch phoned at 5pm, said that Westerwelle had reached Khar. Ten minute call, cordial. 

W made the pitch: that the international community has been trying to ensure that Pakistan's interests are represented 
as we work out the future of Afghanistan. It would be a shame if, at this moment, Pakistan would take itself away from 
the table. 

K said she agreed. She said that during the Defense Committee meeting yesterday, the military had pressed hard for her 
to announce that she would not go to Bonn, but that she had been able to prevent that [somewhat more forward 
leaning than when I talked to her]. But she was not sure she could sustain that argument in the days ahead. 

Ambassador Koch said that the best we could say was that the door is still open, and we need to keep it open as long as 
we can. We agreed that with a cabinet meeting Tuesday and a parliamentary session coming this week sometime, 
keeping the door open will not be easy. But we should continue to press the Pakistanis to come to Bonn. 

Cameron 
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